CONTACT

ABDUS SUKKUR

@ abdussukkur91@gmail.com



 Bagbari, Charkhai 3175, Beanibazar, Sylhet, Bangladesh.



OBJECTIVE

I am an experienced fire fighting sprinkler system relocating to Malaysia in 2013 to 2019 and seeking employment with a fast-growing startup. I bring more than six years experience technician as a sprinkler system and more than 6 years experience in the fire fighting industry.

EXPERIENCE

2012 - 2013

YTL

Waiter

I work in Malaysia at Majestic Hotel as a waiter.

2013 - 2019

Marjaya

Technician

I work in Malaysia at marjaya fire fighting sprinkler systems as a technician.

2015 - 2019

· TAFE international College

Part time web developer

EDUCATION

2008

Charkhai High school.

SSC

3.44

2010

SOYED NOBIB ALI COLLEGE

HSC

3.56

SKILLS

Pamp setup Sprinkler system Wielding Dram setup Drowning expert.